United Nations

ECONOMIC
AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

Nations Unies

CONSEIL
ECONOMIQUE
ET SOCIAL

ULRESTRICTED

E/CN.3/SR.28
4 May 1948

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

STATISRICAL COMMISS10N

THIR® SESSIOR

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWENTY-EIGHETH MEETING

Chairmen:

Vice-Chairman:

Paprorteur:

Members:

Repregentatives of Specialized Agencies:

Held at Leke Success, New Yerk
29 April 1948 at 10.20 a.m.

Thursday
Mr. H
Mr. P.
Mr. S
Mr. G

*Mr, AL
M-, P
Mr. E,
Mr. S
M. V
Mr. T
Mr. H.

. MARSHALL

C. MAHALANOBIS

. A, FICE

. DARMOIS

CASTRO VALLE

. J. IDENBURG

FRTERSEN

. BIIKUR
. A, EABICHEKO

. RIABUSHXIN

CAMPION

* Obgerver

NOTE:

I‘h‘ .

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

- M.

R.

C.

M. WOODBURY

TAEUBER

. HOFMAN

. M., LESTER

. J. POLAK

. STOWMAN

Canads
Indie
United States of America

France

Mexico

Kstherlends

Norvay

Turkey

Ukrzinian Soviet Socielist
Republic

Union of Soviet Socielist
Republics

United Xingdom

International Labour
Organization

Fozd end Agriculture
Organizetion

United Natione Educational
Scientific and Cultural
Organization
International Civil Avia-
tion Orgenization
Internationel Monetary
Fund

World Hezlth Organization

Any corrections of this record should be submitted in writing,

in either of the w rking langueges (English or French), and within twenty-
four hours, %o Mr. E. Delavenay, Director, Official Records Division, Room

CC-119, Lake Success.

Corrschtions should pe accompanied by or incorporated

in a letter, on headed notepaper, bearing the approprizte symbol number and
enclosed in an envelope merked 'Urgent'. Corrections can be dealt with
more speedily by the serviceg concerned if delegations will be good enough
alsc %o incorporate them in & mimeographed copy of the record.

MAY 17




E/CN.3/SR.28
Page 2

Representatives of Non-Governmental Orgsnizetions:

Mr. L. TEEER | American Federation of
. Labour
Mr. G. RIDGEWAY International Chembter

of Commerce
Secreteriev:
Mr. W. R. LECKARD Representing the Asgistant
Secretary-General in

Charge of Economic Affairs
Mr. W. J. BRUCE Commisgicn Secretary

FURTHER CONSIDERATICN OF PROVISIONAL QUESTICNNAIRE PREPARED BY THE
TRUSTEESHI P COUNCIL -

The CHAIRMAN ssked +the Committee Secretary to sxploin ths
situation in regard to the Trovisional Questionnairs prepered by the

Trusteeghlip Council.

Mr. BRUCE (Committes Secretary) recalled that =t its previous
gession the Commisgsion had requested the Statlistical Office of the United
Naticne to prepars for ite present seesicn recommsndetions on the Trustes-
ship Council's Guegticnnaire, in the light of the answsrs to the Ques-
ticnnaire to be received Trom the Administering Authoritiss. The Statis-
tical Office had not, however, been ebls to carry out that request, as s0
far only cne report on the Questicnnaire had been submitted.

After briefly reviewing the actlon taXken by other Cormigsicne of the
Economlc and Social Council in cornection with the Questiocnnaire, Mr. Brude
declared thet thsre were two distinct tendencies in the recommendations
on the subJject. Firstly, there wap a tendency to ask for greater detail
to be supplied by the Administering Autborities of the Trust Territories
on the basls of their specific respcneibllitiss under the United Nationa
Charter. On the other hand, thers was the tendsncy to minimizs dstails,
rarticularly concerning statisticas, since the Trust Territories had in

/general




" E/CN.3/SR.28
Fage 3
general a minimum o compstence in the stabigtical Ti=14 and sincs the
gtatistical date obtained from them was of relatively lesss significance.
What was important was wo obtain from the Trust Territories data com-
varable with that receiwved from the rsst of the world.

The Statistical Office thought that thers had not been sufficient
expyerience with Trust Territorise to makxe 1t posesible at present o re-
commend types of data needsd by the Trustssship Council and by the Eco-
nomié and Social Council.

Mr. Bruce reminded the Commission that under ths Chartsr data on
the Non-Selli-Governing Territories had to be supplied also. Such data
would be basged cn a minimun ligv of gubJjects rathor than on detalled
items. It gesmed wiss +that both the Trust Territories end the Non-Self-

Governing Territories should © 1requested to supply similar data.

KAE there was o iiécﬁésio;, the CHATRMAN stated that the
Rapporteur's rerort would include a reference to the statsment made
by the Committes Secretary.
STATUS OF WORK OF INTERNATICNAL LABOUR OFFICE IN THE FIELD COF COSTS OF
LIVING AND FAMILY BULGETS (E/CN.3/43)

M. WOODBURY (International'Labour Office) atated that thse
Governing Body of the ILO had placed the subject of family living studies
on the agenda of the naxt/oonference of Lgbour Statisticians. Irior to
that conference the ILO would prepars a paper sumrerizing and anslysing
data received from Governments in reply to a questionnalire asgking for
informaticn on family living studles officially conductsd during the last
ten years. The papsr would also includes information on the extent to
which sampling methodg had been used.

The questicn of cogt of living svatistics had been studied by the

/Sixth




E/CN.3/SR.28

Pagec U

Sixth International Conference of Lebour Statisticiang kheld at Montreal
in August 1947 and coples of the resoluticn adovted by tha® body had
been distributed to members of the Commission. Cosgt of living indices

were publishred regulerly in the United Nations Statiatical Bulletin, the

Internaticnal Labour Review and the ILO ¥Ysarbook of Labour Statistics.

The II10 was preraring for the next gesaion of the Svb-Commissgion on
tatistical Sampling a special sbtatement on sampling nethods used in
maxing family living studiss and in arriving at cost of living statistics.
The statement would also give details concerning cogt of living index

number methods.

Mr. MAHALANOBIS (India) noted that the ILO statement (docu-
ment E/CH.3/LL4) had twice mentioned the "special interest" of the Sub-
Commisslon cn Statistical Sempling in the field of sempling and had
implied that the Sub-Commission was seeking informetion from the ILO.
The fact wes that Ths Sub-Commiesion's request to ILO had arisen out of
an earlier request for advice made to it by the ILO. The point wasg of
importance asg ths Sub-Commission had not only cncs and ite functions
were not entirsly clear. Was the Sub-Commission a purely technical body
spteblished to holp the Statighlical Commission, or dld it heve the res-
ponalbility of supsrvising the entire fisld of sempling? In the latter
case, the Sub-Commissicn would need o mors selaborate machinery, such as

the spacializsd agsncies had.

The CHAIRMAN rscalled the suggestion made previously by the
repregsntetive of Indie thet there should be a member of ths United Naticas
Secretariat who would desl speciTically with the gquestion of Sampling.

If that zuggestion wsre adopted, a specialized agency desiring informa-
ticn on %he subject would aprly first to the Secretariat cfficiecl, who

/would,



E/CN.3/SR.28
Page 5

would, if necessary, refer the reguest to the Sup-luimission. The
procedure in cormectlion with the relationship of ths srecialized agoncies

and the Sub-lommissicn might thus be gradually worked ouh.

Mr. RABICHKO (Ukrasinian Soviet Sociazlist Republic) drew atien-
tion to the disgtinction that sheuld be =ade betwssn zetheds of study
uged in covntries that wsre statistically highly developed a2nd thoss
uaed in statistically under-developei countriss. Msthods cf =2stimsting
family budgebts used in advanced countriss should be studisd in ordsr to

give practical assistancs to the undsr-dsvelopsd countriss., Such assig-

_tance was an =sssntial function of the Btatistical Comzission.

Mr. WOODRURY (Internaticnal Labcur Crganizstion) said that the
Sizth Intermational Confsrence of Labour Stetisticiszns had discusped
the need for apscial xethcda of studying living standards in under-develorped

areaeg and vlang were beirng mads Ifor the sstablighment of g technlical commite

Mr., RABICHKO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) expressed
his getisfaction with the ILC's work on ths subject, but he hoped that

the Commisaion itself would alec Xeey the point in mind.

Mr. CAMPICY (United Kingdom) urged ths importance of using
family budgset statistice not cnly as & basis for computing a post-war
bage for compiling ccgb of living indices but also for estimating totsl
consumer expenditures In the various countries.

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Commission that the Committee on

Future Work had sugzgestsd studiss that would cover the point.

Mr. MAHATANCBIS (India) agreed with the rspresentative of the
United Kingdom that the study of family budgets should be trsated 1in its

/broader sspects.




E/CN.3/5R.28
Page 6

brosder aspects.
FROGRAMME OF STATISTICAL EDUCATION (Decument E/CN.3/43)

Mr. RICE (United States of America) recalled that the report
of the Nuclear Statistical Commission ess well es the Council's action
on that report demonstraved that there had long besn recognition of the
great need for mors competsntly trained statisticians and of the desira-
bility of a programme sponsored by ths United Natione designed to meed
that need.

Mr. Rice made a distinchicn between statistical education and
statietical training. Specialized egencles semsiimes sot up training
centres to gilve short coureses to prerare personnel for specific tasks.
There was, hcwever, need for a bPaslc and more general sducation to pre-
rare statlsticlians who would bs availabls to sny inter-governmental o
any internationsl organization.

There was no doubt as regards the need for an educational programme
and the United Neticne was certainly the prorer. organirevion for ini-
tiating such a progremme. The body pre-eminently equivpped for implement-
ing it cn behalf of the United Nations was thes Intermetional Statistical
Institute which for sixty ysars had had sxpsrience in international sta-
tistlical co-ordination end development end was purely sclentific orgenization
that sought to include in its membershlp the world's leading statlsticians.

The United States delegation prorosed that the Commisgsion should
recommend that the Eccnomic and Soclal Council should rsquest UNESCO,
ss the spscialized agency peculiarly fitted for dealing with educstilonel
programmes, to meks arrangements with the Intsrnetional Statistical
Institute and other interested organizatione to set up a programmes such

ag was outlined in document E/CI.3/L43.

/Mr . MATIALANOBIS




E/CN.3/SR.28
Page 7

Mr. MAHAIANOBTS (India) referred to the report of the Sub-
Commission on Sampling which drew attention to the acute shortage
of trained sitatisticians in the sampling field, and szid thet this
shortage was felt in zany other fields as well. He felt it was the
regpongibility of the Statisticsl Cormisgion to ses thet this g2p was
filled.

Mr. Mzhalanobis supported in gensrsl the proposal of the United
States rerresentative, but he thovyht thet the United Natiocnsg Itself,
rather than UNESCO, should te rasponsivle for ths programre in order
t0 ensure emphasis cn the intsrnaticnal opsraticnsl aspect of statis-

tical sducation.

Mr. RABICHKO (Uxrainien Soviet Socialist Republic) considered
the United States proposal of sn intermeticnal programwe for education
in statistics excellsrpt, tut he failed to undsratand why the slaboration
of the programms could not be undsrtexen by the United Naticnm. The
creastion of & temporary Sub-Conmission, if nscessary, would solve any

technical difficultiss, but the actual implementation of the programme

wag, in Mr. Rabichko's opinion, strictly a mattsr for the United Naticns.

Mr. DARMOIS (France) urged thet the project chould be unds»-
texen by the Unitsed Nations, and not by UNESCO. He added that he would
like to ¥now the sxisting nesds for statisticians in the differsnt

categories.

M-, TDENBURG (Netherlands) sxpressed his appreciation of the
United States document. While he was ir full egreement in principls
with the need for trained statisticians, he would point out that sta-

tigtical education in reny States wag more sxtsngive then the paper

ndicated. Bscondly, if the International Statistical Ingtitute tock

/up the vork




E/CN.3/SR.28

Page 8

up the work, as suggested, it should begin by pooling the experience

of the various countries in that field. There should zlso be an ex-
change of views with regard to the statistical examinations held in
different States, with the aim of eventual international standardization
of the requirements for diplomas in gtatistics.

He saw nothing against the United States amendment in which the
arrangements would be undertaken by UNESCO. Since, in f;ct, the terms
of reference of UwESCO .?Zcluded the dissemination of knowledge with
regard to the way of life of the differmnt nations, the education of

statisticlang would appear to come within the purview of that body.

Mr. RYABUSHKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought
that the proposal to transfer the elaborstion of the programme to UNESCO
and the International Statistical Institute detracted from the authority
of the Statistical Commission. The Commission could appeoint a gpecial
conmittee to prevare the work, and could draw upon the knowledge and
experience of the specialized agencies and the Institute, but the actual
elaboration of the programme together with its financing and administra-
tion, remained the responsibility of the Statistical Commission if it

was to carry weight in the eyegs of the different governments.

Mr. CAMPION (United Kingdom) supported the general idea of the
United States proposal.

Distinction had been made 1n the paper between training -- which
meant the training of special groups for particular projects -- and
education. The latter should not be confined to the study of statistical
methods, but should include experience 1n the use of the methods in
actual practice. That, in his opinion, was the missing link in the
outline of the programme. The Statistical Commission had tried to pool
the experience of the different countries, but that was not ercugh; the

/statistical




E/CN.3/SR.28
Page 9 :

statistical student should be able to learm at first hand how the
different methods werc carried out. That could be arranged to a
certain extent among governments, bub there should be some means
whereby intermationel orgenizetions could help.

He felt soms difficulty in giving the gropossl his practical
gupport at present, for he did not understand from the paper exactly
vhat the programme wags totbe. He thought the vhele gquestion should

be thought out more clserly before a decision could be teksn.

Mr. RABICHKO (Ukrzinien Soviet Socialist Republic) asked the
United States rerresentative whether it was proposed thet the role of
UNESCO in the matter was to be that of methcdological gunildance, whether
it was to finance the schemse, or whether 1t was to be the administrative

centre.

The CHATRMAN, syeaking as the representative of Cszneda, polnted
out that the effectiveness of education at the opsrational level would
depend upon the education in gtatistics given at the different univer-
gities. There wag at present great disparity in ths level of that
education in different countries, end he wondered whether the United
States represzentative thought thet one of the functions of the organi-

zation which was to slaborets the Lrogramme would be the establishment

of a gtanderd of education in stetisgtics, to be submitted to the different

States.

Mr. RICE (United States of America}, in reply to the United
Kingdom representetive, stated that the United States proposal was to
call uptn the most competent internaticnal institute dn the field of

statistics to formulate a programme. He could not be more explicit than

that. The need for statistical education was clear, but the means whereby

/that need




E/CN.3/53.28

Page 10

that need could be fulfilled could not be specified in detail at that
Juncture.

His own cbnception was that if the International Statistical
Institute received the assignment, it would begin by roducing a balance
gheet of gtatistical needs a@s against resources. On the basis of that
d0cument,\it would then formulete a programme which would presumebly
involve subgidles to institutions, provision for fellowships and scholar-
ships, and the establishment of travelling teams of tecchers.

In reply to the objectiong of the Ukrainian and USSR representative,
who thought that the United Nations should develop the programme through
the Statisticel Commission and the Statistical Office, Mr. Rice pointed
out that it was e gsclentific and professional task, which called for
the sasistence of a scientific orgenization.

Morsover, there was a growing feeling that the United Nations had
over-elaborated ite organization, and that wherever possible external
matchinery of an international character should be utilized. The present
case was a particuler examyle where such machinery was available, and
ne saw no reagon not to uge 1t. He did not say the task could not be
accomplished by 2 Sub-Commissiocn, or a group of experts appointed by
the Secretary-Ceneral, but since a competent organization existed, it
was simplest to mske use of its exyperience.

The Ukrainian representative had asked what was to be the role
of UNZSCO. It would be partly a matter of finance, and partly adminis-
tration, UNESCO would prepare & contract with the International Sta-
tistical Institute and would make the necessary financlal arrangements
for the trensfer of funds to the Institute. The terms of the coniract
might vary: if UNESCO were to be the contracting agency, the contract
might provide for the supsrvision of the project by the Statistical
Commission.

/He did not




I/CN.3/Sn.28
fage 11
He did not think UNESCO would be the sdminisbrative centre, and
it would certainly not be reypunegibls for the establighment of standards

or methodological guidancs.

Mr. MAHATLANCBIS (India) was in generzl sgreement with the
vropogal to srrange a progremme of sducation in statistics. There
were two lgsues before the Commission: the first was ogerative, and
concerned the actbual details of the progremme. The second concerned
the mechlinery for elaborating the progravme; one view was that the
Statistical Commission should undertake the work, the other was that
the Economic and Social Council should request UNESCO to undertake it.
He himgelf favoursd some such middle courss as leaving the responsibility
to the Stetistical Commission, to work out a pgrogramme with the hslp of
the Internstional Statistical Institute and possibly some of the specialized
agencles. He doubted, indeed, whether UNESCO was sguipped to undertake

such a task,

Mr. IDENBURG (Netherlsnds) fzvoursd the United States prooosal
to entrust the work to the Internationsl Statistical Institute. There
was no question of UNESCO wndertesking the work; its role would be purely
financial.

He suggested, however, that a decision should be postponed, in order
. to allow the time for consultations with competent persons, such as the

Director-General of UNESCO.

Mr. BOFMAN (United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural
Organization) stated that UNESCO was interested in all aspscts of in-
ternational education and would be ready to collaborate with the Inter-
national Stetistical Institute in the project in question.

He would like to inform the United Kingdom representatlvs that there

/was a UNESCO




E/CN.3/SR.28
Page 12
wag a UNESCO office for the exchange of mature persons: in the case
under discussion, that would mean graduatss of sbatisticel institutions.
UNESCO sponsored snd encouraged fellowships and scholaxehips.

UNESCCO was not egquipied to deel with the methodologicel aspect of
the question, but could be enirusted with the administration. With

regard to the finsncing of the yrogramme, Mr. Hofman could not commit

l,,a

hig organization, ss fumdg were Limited. The gquestion could, however,
be placed upon the agends of the next gsneral confersnce.

He was not sure that thz collabormtion of UNESCO in this groject
would bs necegparily relatel to thet of the International Statistical
Institute. The latter could be put in charge of the formulation of the
programme, and supervision could bs

provided by some other organization

then UNESCO.

In reply to a 7uestion by Mr. MAHALANOBIS (India)}, who wished
to know whether the Internationsl Statistical Institute could be affiliated

to UNESCO, since it was compoeed of individual members and not national

gsocieties, Mr. Hofman goid *hat Me Lied had no experience of that matter.
He thought that the Institute hed been laced on 2 special basis and had

been recognized by the United Hzilons.

Mr. DARMOIL (vi:oho . oioc.ied Gthat he was (resent at a meeting
of UNESCO in Paris, when the guestion of affiliation of ¥he International

Statisgtical Institute wee rovosed and when difficulties were raised in

&

connection with the gusstio

Mr. CAMFIOR (United Kingdom) zesked the United States reyre-

sentative whether the originel ;apsr he had submitted had been & pre-

vosel cn his own behslf, o it wao a recommsndation of the Inter-
national Stetistical Institule.
In the original paper; +hs United Fations were only asked to sponsor

/the elaboration




E/CN.3/SR.28
Fage 13

the slaburaticn of a pregrarme; the agsumption was thet the Institute
would carry the progranme through on a long-term basis. In the modi-
fied provosel, it was suggecsted that in view of the difficulty of
getiing the preliminary funds from the United Hations, UNESCO ghould

be asked to finence the initisl work; hs had not understood that UNESCO

{ o
was Lo finance the long-term programme.

Mr. RICE (United States of America) snswerei that the origingl
raper was submitted by himself, as TIresident of the Internetional Sta~
tigtical Imstituve, on behalf of that bedy, but without formal approval
by the General Asssmbly or the Bursau of the Institute. He was, howsever,
gure that it had the support at least of the Fxscutive Commitise.

The propcsal was for gome United Natlons eourcs Lo supply funds in
agreement with the Institute, for the latter to develop a rrogramme over
a reriod of two years for submission to the Uniied Nationa. The Insti-
tute would naturally maintain 1%s intersst in the projsct sfter ths
twe years had pessed, but 1t could not continue to work on g long-term
tagis unlegs funds wsre provided beycnd the initial period.

Mr. Rice wished to smphasizs two further points: first, he recalled
that during the pericd of the Nuclear Stetistical Commission and of ths
other Nuclsar Commissicns of the Econcmic and Socisl Council, the pro-
blem of relationships with non-governmental agsncies had besn discussed,
and it had been agreed, among other matters, that the Internaticnal
Statisticel Institute should have direct relatiocnshilp with the Statis-
tical Ccomission. Seccndly, he would point out that wheresas the majority
of the sducatiornal projecte that wsre supportsd by UNESCO were for pursliy
educational and cultural purposss, the rrograxme under discussion had &
further reapon for support, in that trained stetisticians were urgently
needed in order to operate the United Natlions statistical system.

/Mr. CASTRO VALLE




E/CN.3/SR.P8
Page 14

Mr. CASTRO VALLE (Mexico) stated thet, as he was only an
observer, he horvsd no decision would be taksn before he could comnsult
tis delegation, sinces the gquestion of finance was involved.

He suggested thit the Ccommission might a2ek the International

Statistical Institute?formulate a draft programme, to be submitted
to the Commisalon basfors the end of the pfeuunt gegsicn,

It was agreed that the rmatter would be deferrsd at a later date.

The meceting rose at 12.55 p.m.






